

HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT
JOINT ACTION/SCIENCE TEAM Meeting Minutes
May 20, 2022
9:00 am

MU General Services Bldg (GSB), Room 194
900 East Stadium Blvd
Columbia, MO

Action Team Members Present: Jon White, Lynne Hooper, Tom Wellman, Nicki Rinehart

Staff and Others Present: Lee White, Ted Haeussler

1. **CALL TO ORDER** –The meeting was called to order at 9:10 am.
2. **APPROVAL OF AGENDA** – Approved.
3. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY MEETING** – No quorum to approve.
4. **AGENDA ITEMS**
 - **Stakeholder/Science Team Updates**
 - **Stakeholder Committee** - Next meeting June 13
 - Paul Mehrle is resigning June 1, 2022
 - Mr. Mehrle represented property owners
 - Use process similar to City’s boards and commissions process to find replacement?
 - City Action Team members to look into City’s process
 - Also need a school board representative
 - Might be good to have field trip for the September meeting
 - **Science Team** – Last meeting, May 3.
 - Discussed Dr. Zeiger’s work and methods on Hinkson studies
 - Discussed new chloride sampling project.
 - Geosyntec prepared proposal
 - 24 months continuous monitoring at up to 6 locations for up to \$80,000
 - Measure conductivity and use previous work linking chlorides to conductivity to determine chloride concentrations
 - Sulfates also affect conductivity; what are the sources?
 - **Riparian Subcommittee** – May meeting canceled, next meeting June14
 - Greenbelt Coalition getting new director – need to make contact
 - Agro forestry connection to riparian work
 - MU Center for AgroForestry seeing some interest in growing forestry related cash crops – good partnership opportunity
 - Battle Riparian restoration has been proposed as a City project in order to start necessary processes.
 - Restoration projects are inexpensive but take 3-5 years
 - **Action Updates/Proposals**
 - **Chloride Task Force.**
 - City staff may have contact with Grizzly Landscaping – could suggest they sit on committee

- **USGS Chemical Sampling**
 - Will pull sensors soon and start analyzing data
 - Redeploy sensors in fall

- **Hinkson Stream Stabilization near Clear Creek Force Main**
 - City acquired necessary floodplain development permit
 - Finishing plans
 - Too late to stake willow cuttings with the work – may be best to wait a little while for drier time

- **Action Team Meetings in General**
 - Good to keep meeting time set aside every month – cancel as necessary
 - Look for opportunities to have meeting outdoors at points of interest wrt CAM
 - Ask team members to provide updates on events/programs at their organization that have potential effect on CAM
 - i.e. Georganne regarding the pollinator work MoDOT was looking at

- **Regulatory Updates**
 - None

- **Announcements/Comments**
 - None

- **Agenda Items for Next Meeting – June 14**
 - Keep the same agenda.

- **Adjourn – 10:15 am**